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November 1,2016

TO: Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation

FROM: Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL: The Commission's "List of Witnesses" for its October 18. 2016 Public
Hearing - & Records Pertaining to its Decision to Cancel the Hearine

On October 12,2016, in response to my request to testiff at the Commission's October 18, 2016

public hearing that had been scheduled for 1 p.m. in New York City, the Commission sent me an e-

mail as to its New York City location - followed by the sentence: "You are on the list of witnesses."

Pursuant to Public Officers Law Article VI [Freedom of Information Law (F.O.I.L.)], this is to
request a copy ofthat "list of witnesses" and/or the "list of witnesses" as of October 17,2016, when

the Commission cancelled its October 18, 2016 hearing.

Additionally, this is to request a copy of all records pertaining to the Commission's decision to

cancel the October 18, 2016 hearing - and, especially, records of Assemblyrvoman Rodneyse

Bichotte's withdrawal of her request to testifr, if in fact, she withdrew her request to testiff.

Public Officers Law $89.3 requires your response "within five business days" of receipt of this
request. I would appreciate if you e-mailed it to me at elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.


